
From: Ben Elenbaas 
Sent: Saturday, December 06, 2025 10:20 AM 
To: Cathy Halka <CHalka@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Kirsten Smith <KSmith@co.whatcom.wa.us> 
Subject: Comp plan Homework for chapter 7 and 8. 
  

Cathy or Kirsten, can you distribute this article to my peers, I think it's important 
information for us to try and understand as we work on the comp plan, specifically 
chapters 7 and 8. I'll include a few quotes that I thought were poignant.  
  
"Washington ranks among the top states in the nation in overall agricultural production 
value. “However, production value does not always translate directly into profitability,” the 
office said. “Profitability is what is needed to keep farms in business.” 
  
Also, 
“This is hitting all levels of agriculture,” said Jon Paul Driver, WSU Extension farm and 
ranch management specialist. “This isn’t a small guy going out of business while the big get 
bigger, this is everybody. This is all levels of agriculture struggling, and all geographies, and 
nearly all crops and commodities.” 
  
Read more at: https://capitalpress.com/2025/12/04/washington-ranks-last-in-farmer-
take-home-pay-in-
2024/?fbclid=IwY2xjawOgPklleHRuA2FlbQIxMQBzcnRjBmFwcF9pZAwzNTA2ODU1MzE3
MjgAAR5Qnvk1iCA0hzU-FRR3GycN9Eh8T-
VsP0wPrOsWUNVeK06fmJOPxUYZT8_DTA_aem_qUHUx-bhVfmiGcfsI6xyAw 

  
  
  
Ben Elenbaas 
Councilmember for District 5 
 
Whatcom County Council 
311 Grand Ave. Suite 105 
Bellingham, WA 98225 
 
 
Phone: 425-395-4833 
Email: BElenbaas@WhatcomCounty.us 
 
  
 
NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Whatcom County are public records and 

may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56) 
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